

Ghani Khan Choudhury Institute of Engineering and Technology (A Centrally Funded Technical Institute under the Ministry of Education) Narayanpur, Malda-732141, West Bengal

Schedule for online student induction (eSIP) program (B.Tech Freshers: 2021-2022)

Inaugural Program:

Time	Description	Coordinator
9:00 am-9:10 am	Welcome note & about B.Tech programs by Dean (Acad., P&D)	
9:10 am-9:20 am	About Students Welfare at Institute by Dean(S/W)	Dr. Kiran Yarrakula
9:20 am-9:30 am	Welcome Speech by Hon'ble Director, GKCIET, Malda	

Day-1	Session-I (10am-	Session-II (11am-12		Session-III (2pm-3:00pm)
	11am)	noon)		
08th Jan	About the Institute, GKCIET (Dr. Nilkanta Barman)	Introduction by the Faculty, Officer and Staff Members (Max. of 2 minutes each) (Dr. Dharmeswar Dash)	Lunch break	Introduction of all students (Max. of 1 minute each) (Ms. Priyanka Sahu)

Duration of classes is one hour & classes will start at 4.30 pm for each day.

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
10 th Jan	11 th Jan	12 th Jan	13 th Jan	14 th Jan
UHV	Art of Living	Local/Heritage value of Malda	General Health Issues & holistic food habits under the COVID-19	About Food Technology as a course and GKCIET FT Department
Dr. Koushik Paul	Dr. Shib Shankar Chowdhury	Dr. Habib Masum	Dr. D. Sarkar, AMO	Dr. Kshirod Kumar Dash
17 th Jan	18 th Jan	19 th Jan	20th Jan	21th Jan
UHV	Communication Skill Development	About Mechanical Engineering as a course and	Yoga Session Dr. Sudip Kr. Das/	Introduction to Engineering & Technology
Dr. Debrup Hui	Dr. Chhandita Das	GKCIET ME Department Dr. Hasibur Rahaman	Mr. Sudipta Ghosh & Mr. Priyam Sen	Dr. Kiran Yarrakula
24 th Jan	25 th Jan	26 th Jan	27 th Jan	28 th Jan
UHV	About library facility at GKCIET Mr. Uttam Kumar	Special Lectures on Indian classical music & dance	About Humanities Department Dr. S. S	Yoga Session Dr. Sudip Kr. Das/Mr. Sudipta Ghosh & Mr.
Dr. Kshirod Kumar Dash	Ghosh/Dr. Nilkanta Barman	Dr. Soumi Bhattacharyya	Chowdhury/Ms. Priyanka Sahu	Priyam Sen
31th Jan				
UHV				
Dr. Sandip Chanda				

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday	Friday
	1st Feb Introduction about YOUR DOST / AICTE 360 Degree Feedback / students' scholarships Dr. Sandip Chanda and YourDost representative	2nd Feb Communication Skill Development Dr. Chhandita Das	3rd Feb About Civil Engineering as a course and GKCIET CE Department Mr. Haradhan Sarkar	4th Feb Introduction about National Digital Library of India (NDLI) Dr. Koushik Paul
7 th Feb	8 th Feb	9 th Feb	10 th Feb	11 th Feb
UHV Dr. Rakesh Das	About Training and Placement Dr. Debrup Hui	About environment preservation & social work Mr. Anirban Saha	About Computer Science as a course and GKCIET CSE Department Dr. Showmik Bhowmik/Mr. Subrata Roy	About GKCIET Applied Science Department Dr. Abhijit Mandal
14 th Feb	15 th Feb			
About Electrical Engineering as a course and GKCIET EE Department Mr. Goutam Kumar Ghorai	Feedback & Valedictory Session Dr. Showmik Bhowmik & Dr. Mudasir Ahmad Malik			

Attendance is mandatory for all 1st Semester students.

Online link: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/894894973